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The Homorcble raul di. Douglaes

Chmirsmn Buboommities on Pm&nction
tpd Stabllization,

Commi ttee on Banking ond Currency,

United States Senate,

¥ashingtom 25, D. C.

Dear Mr. Chainaan:

This is in reply to your letter of .pril il raising
gueations about our consumer crwdit etetisiics arising in con-
nection with Professor Beckmen's testimony nu 8.2755 and with
the material which I submitted in commection with my testimony.

Jn preseating historicel sumsary data for sutstanding
consumey oredit  we have typlcally published end-of-yesr figures,
as ve have for banking end other credit statistics. As Profeseor
Beckman notes, however, this prectice &iffexs from that with re~
spect to certain indexes of tusinses sctivity such as the ilndex
of industrial production and consumer and wiolssale price indexss,
wiich are published on sn annual average basis. From the stand-
point of showing the hroad sweep of unmiulnto, wo have found
the year-end credit dats satiafactory., Jorsover, certain prob-
lems o encounteyed in comstructing sanusl avexvges from memih-
snd data on outstamdings vhich are ot met in aversging the flow
data to which Profeweor Beckmen refers.

Ve agres with Professor Beckmsn, however that for
some mualytiecal purposes the year-end data have defecta, The
ratio of the Decembex date t0 the anmual averege wvaries fron
yoar o year K as Profesmsr deckman points out. The variation
nmmmiwmmemuamtmm
orﬁcm,m&mmzhmmwmth:m
monthly date. The uss of sonthly data is particularly desireble
for sy amalysis of cyclical develomments. Jdomthly data are
mMmmmquﬂm
various mimsographed relssasos  mnd 4ata xre available from
our Division of Hessarch snd Statistics.
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We agres with Pyofesssr Bearmsn that 1t is prefecadble
to use ansusl evoruges of sutatanding credit vhen the dsta are
related ‘0 suonel data an 4isposable peresnal inoome, bdut the
differmmces botween the mavemsnt of this mtio snd oxe computed
fou yesxvend ocutstandings wvill not be great. Ia preparing
mterial pertinent to &y tsstizmony before your Commities Tfor
exsmple. the Board's staff insludedl duta ehowing the retis of
ouutu‘ingmhhtum:' 31 t2 diaposable inocooe
for the year as one broad meagare of debt trends. The data
were resdily available in this form &ad it wvas delieved that
mmmmumwmormumu
computation. Ve have since computed the summal data on ont~
stapding credit and 1%a retio to disposable incoms om the basie
of manthly sverages and have Arrangsd with your staff o Ievise
Table © and the textual referwncos agcordingly. The effect of
the revision 1s to reduoe the leval of the yatlos somevhat
without materially affesting the trend; both sets of date shov
an increase of about O per cent in the yatio of sutatsnding
ommmer oredit to disposadle paresnal incoms from 1952 to
19%3.

The ratio sf cutstanding cxedit to disposadle perssnal
income gives & convenlent metsure of the tremd of oconmumer in-
dedtedness. We have Bade wider use of ratios of extemslons and
repaymants to Aisposadls incoms howvever, for detalled amalysis
of oyclical developments in instalment cPedit. The ratio of
repayuanta o 4dizpossble incoms metsures the auxrTant xden of
dedt payments. The 3atis of extensions 1o disposable income
reflects current financing activity more promptly snd foreshadows
future ohenged in 4ebt paymemta. VWs 45 pat heve data 5n exten~
sions and repaymcits of noninstailment credit.

The ratio of instalment credit repayments to extensions,
to vhich Pifessor Beckmen refers, is ons way of looking st the
growth in outatanding credit, Mummhatnm&mwn
mohulwﬁmdlsﬁ wxtemsions inorease more repidly thwn
repayments mamwm-mmtwmm
otyutmm't oontracis, !urthnm when msturities are
lengthening, & ia 1955, mwmmmmnuotnw-
-nuummmuymrdneﬁnuafnmumm
contracts. Altiwugh the retio of instalmeat credit repaymsnte
to sxtensions i{s & useful analytioal tool it dnes not appear in
us to be & 4liyect measure of credit qualily.
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¥eo belisve that two of Frofeseor Bockomn’s ranerike

basis 2 more soournite data. Haph tise
ever the revision s demn saxrisd sut for as many years an
requiyed. Cortainly revised sstimstes for ome period should mot

IV should aleo be noted that Frofeesor Beekmsn K in his
note to Table 3, attributes 100 auch effect % the introduction
of Alesis s Swwall 1n 19%9. The sonthly aversge of outstending
conaumer ¢redit exeluding date for Alaska smd Nswail is $47 665
milliom, and the retie of this % disposable permomal income is
.24 per omnt. The comparable figwres inslnding Alaaks snd

are $47 761 million amd JA.27 per ommt. The difference
in the averages is adout $100 million, ruther than the §1 billion
sssumed by Frofessor Reckmes.

I hope that thess oommsnts will be helpful 1o you and

nemberxe of your Sudbcommities. If we oan sasist in any other
Rlesge

the
way, et us knov,

Bincerely yours,

(Signed) ®5 t=r Martin gpo
Wm. Mc.C. Nextin Jr.
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